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JUDGE CHARLES E. RAINEY, JR.:

We're on the recoxrd. Goond morning. My
name ig Charles Rainey, and I am the Administrative

Law Judge who has been assigied to this case. And

' this is the case of Dolores MclIntosh versus PP&L

Electric Utilities Corporation at Docket Number

Z2-012703406. I note the appearance by telephone of

Kimberly ©. Krupka, Esguire, who is appearing on

behalf of PP&L Electric Ut:lities Corporation.

I note the non-appearance 9f the
Comp}ajnant, Dolores McIntosh. I twice attempted to
call Ms. McIntosh at the number which she provided to
the Ceommission, which is area code 717‘232?5503, and
each time I received a recording. I d1d leave a
message on the recording stating that if MsakoIntbsh
did not immediately call the main number here, which
15'215»366—2105, and join the hearing in progress,
that her (Complaint could be dismissedi

I note that Ms. Krupka has also informed

| me that PP&L Electric Utilities Corporation does not

have any other numker for Ms. McIntosh other than the
one that I called. Therefore, we will proceed with

the hearing. Ms. McIntosh did receive or was sent

Sargent‘’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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notice of today's hearing bykthe Commwission, and that
18 by a notice dated July LSth; 2003,

Let me just set up the case as I know it.
Msg. McIntosh filed a Complaint in this case on

February the 8th, 2003, in which she a’.leged that

| there was an error committed by PP&L in reading her

meter. And she has also stated that she is no longer
employed and that she has no incoﬁe‘ I understand,
Ms. Krupka, that you do have a witness with you here
this afternoon; is that correct?

ATTORNEY KRUPXA:

Yeg, Your Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Would you please call your witness?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:
Yes. PP&L calls Ted Bakis.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Mr. Bakis, let me swear you in.
TED BAKIS, CALLED AND SWORN TO TESTIFY

JUDGE RAINEY:

Please provide your full name for the
record, and would you spell your last name, please?

A. Yes, my name is Ted, last name 1s Bakis. It's B

'as in boy, A-K-I-S,

JUDGE RAINEY:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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And Mr. Bakis, by whom are you employed?
A. By PP&L Electric Utilities.

JUCGE RAINEY:

And what is your business title?

A. Credit and revenue ccllections, customer service

representative.

JULCGE KAINEY:

And would you provide your business

address?

In. 827 Hausman Road in Allentown, Pennsylvania,

18104 .

JUDGE RAINEY:

Thank you. Please proceed, Ms. Krupka.

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Thank you.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

0. Mr. Bakis, how long have you been in the position

with PP&L EBlectric Utilities?

|A. A little over two vears.

C. And can you just briefly describe your duties in
that position?

A. Yeah, 1 hancle accounts with payment~troubled
customers.

Q. I have before me, and I believe you have a copy of

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servicer Inc.
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what we have presented to the Court and is marked as

Exhibit One. Are you familiar witn this document?

A, Yes, I am.

G. And can you identify it?
A. Yes, 1t's a statement of'account for Ms. Dolores

Melntoesh for accournt number 0417062009 for 2403 North

| Second Street in Harrisburg.

Q. And is the data contained on PP&L Exhibit One true
and correct, to the best of your kanowledge and

information?

A 'Yes;

Q. Mr. Bakis, was there a time in the past 12 months

' when there was an issue with recarding the reading of

Ms. McIntosh's meter?

a. Yes, there was.
o. and can you describe that?
A, Yeah, we ~-- what happened 1s around November or

so, the customer had called in stating that the meter
was read incorrectly.

JUDGE RAINEY:

I'm sorry, Mr. Baxis, was that November
of last year?
A. Yeah, November ¢f last year.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okavy.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A, Ms. MelIntosh had called in stating we had read the

metexr incorrectly. She thought her bill was too high.

$c¢ we sent somebody out there o read the meter and

ffound ouz that the meter was over-read. In the

meantime, we also estimated a bill that we issued ou:

I te her on Novembery the 26th. So what we dad is, in

' December, what we did ig we rebilled her. We

cancelled the two bills, the one that was estimated

and the one that was over-read, and we rebilled her

appropriately. BAnd that was in Decenber.

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Q. Can you tell me the date on which the bill was

igsued for the over-read meter?

A, Yes; that was October the 25th, 2002.

Q And in what amount of was Ms. McIrntosh billed?

A. It wag 3129.51,

0. And on what date was that rectified?

A That was rectified on December the 3xrd.

Q. And what date was the b.ll for an astihated
reading to which she had concerns?

A.‘ That one was November 26th. That was for $75.74.
0. And how was thét rectified?

A, That was also rectified when we had sent the meter

reader out to read the meter and get the appropriate

reading fcr those two months! bills.
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Q. And was an adjustment made in December for the

eéstimated bill as well?
A. Yeah, there was an adjustment for the estimated
andg the over-read bill.

Q. Is it ycur understanding that that matter has now

' been resolved?

A. Yes.

JUDGE RAINEY :

I'm sorry. Let me back you up, Mr,

Bakis. With regard to the estimated bill ---

A Uh-huh (yes).

JUDGE RAINEY:

--- and I understand that that was done
in November of last year, that the bill was over

estimated?

A. Well, it was an est:imated bill. To be honest with

you, I don't know whether it was over or under
estimated. What we did is essentialiy when we
rebilled her for --- if you go on December the 3rd,
2002, we rebilled her for $131i.56. Essentially, when
those two bills were issued to her, the $129.51 an&
the 575,?4, it came out of an over billirg of aylittle

over 570. So what we did is when we sent thal metér

{ reader out, we adjusted the bill accordingly.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

¢. The bill issued on December 3rd, 2003, in the
amount of $13i.56, for how many months' usage was that
bill?

A, That was for 69 days. That was for the two

cancelled bills.

X The information that's set forth in =xhibit One,

is that kept in the ordinary course of business at
PP&L?

A, Yeg.

Q. Are all the charges shown on PP&L Exhibit One made

in accordance with PP&L's tariff and PUC regulations?
A. Yeg, it is.

Q. What is the current arrearage on this account?
K. The‘arrearage --~- and just for the record, on July
the 30th of 2003, Ms. McIntcsh did make a payment of

560, which does not reflect on the statement. S her

current arrearage is right now is $656.46.

JUDGE RAINEY:

I'm sorry. Give me that amount again.
a. Sure. $656.46.

JUDGE RAINEY:

$6607
A No, $656.46.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE RAINEY:

$656.467
A. $656.46.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. $656.462

A That's correct.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay.

BY ATTORNEY XKRUPKA:

Q. And how many payments has Complaxnant made in the
year 200737

A. In the year 2003, the only arrangement that was
set up was the Public Utility Commission's decisicn.
That was c¢losed on January 24th,

JUDGE RAINEY:

So there wasgs a BCS decision in this case?
A. Yeg, chere was a BCS decision.

JUDGE RATINEY:

Okay. 1Is that one of your Exhibits, Ms.

Krupka?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Yes, Your Honor, that's Exhibit Two.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Go right ahead, Ms. Krupka.

BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Sargent'’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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G. Again, what was the date of the last payment?
¥y

The date of Lhe last payment was $60 on July 30th,

Q. I'm going to direct your attention to Exhibit Two.

Do you have that in front of you?

A Yes.

0. Is this the Bureau of Consumer Services decision
dated January 24th, 20037 -

A . Yes, it is.

Q. What did the BCS order?

A. The BCS ordered --- it was for number 1270340, it

ordered Ms, McIntosh to pay a budget amount of %64,

plus $80 towards the arrearage for a total of 5144 per

month. Ard that was beginning in February.

G. And did the Complainant pay in accordance with

 this decision?

AL, NO.

Q. Can you calculate a catch-up amount in thié
mat-er?

A. Yeah, a calcglatedkcatch~up amount --- and the

total amount comes ocub to $270,

JUDGE RAINEY:

Could you kreak that down in terms of how

you calculated that?

A, Yeah, I'll break it down for vou. Twc

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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instéllments of $64, one for February's bill and
another $€4 for March's bill. 2And then in April, May,
Jun&’and culy, there is balances of $68. So theret's
fourrinstallments of $68 and then two of $64.

JUDGEZ RAINEY:

- Okay.

A. - You add those up. They'll come up to ---.

JUDGE RAINEY:

['m sorry. Mr. Bakis?

AL Yes.
JUDGE RAINEY:
You're going a little bit too fast.
A. I'm sorry.
JUDGE RAINEY:
Okay. In February, an ihs:allmcnt of
5647
{A. Right.
| | JUDGFE RAINEY:
Ir March, there was an instaliment of
$647? |

A, Correct.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Now, with regard to April, May,

June and July?

'A. Those are $68 apieceQ

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
: (814} 526-8908
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JUDGCE RAINEY:

$68. S0 her budget increased to $68

during that tiwme?

' A. That's correct.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. All right. And so then what does
that total to?
A. That totals to $400.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Qkay.
L. I also include the fact that Ms. McIntosh made two

paymnents after the decision close date. The total
amount i1s $130.

JUDGE RAINEY:

So she made total payments of $1307

A. Yeah, one of $60 on July the 30th, and there was

another paywment of $70 on June the 27th.

JUDGE RAINEY:

June 27th.
A, $o 1 subtracted those twe payments from the $400.

JUDGE _RAINEY:

Okay. And that leaves you with ---?
A $270.

JUDGE RAINEY:

$270, which you state is the catch-up

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
: {814) 536-89¢C8
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amount?
A Yes.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Let me ask you with respect to =---
now, it is my understanding that she filed ~his
Complaint in February of this year. So that if we

consgider that the February payment was,stayed, then we

jwould just subtract from that amount the $64; is that

correct?
A. I1'm sorry. 1 didn't undersrand. I didn't quite

heay the question, Your Honocr.

JUDGE RAINEY:

The guestion is that if she filed her
Complaint --- 1t's my understanding that she was
supposed to start payment under the BCS decision in

FPebruary; was that correct?

A.  Yes.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. And she filed her Complaint in
February of this year?
A. Uh-huh (yes). That's correct.

JUDGE RAINEY:

€6 I'm just thinking, if she filed her

Complaint in February of this year, then if that

amount 1s stayed under Commisgsicn's decisions as well

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servige, Inc.
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'ag the Commission's regulations and if we're only
{leoking at --- well, let me back you up. Prior to

*February of this year, was there an cutscanding

kalance?
A. Prior te¢ February? Yes, there was.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. What was the outstanding balance

' prior to February?

AL Let me see. $392.11.

JUDGE RAINEY:

$§392..1. Okay. 8So your catch-up --- T

just want to be sure. Your catch-up amount, the $270

'does not include the $392.11 that was prior to the

start or was not --- was prior to the start of her
payments under the BCS decision?
A. The amount that I had used to calculate her catch-
up wasg the amount she was éupposed te pay on the BCS
decision up until present day. T 2ust uged whatever
the budget amounts for’each ménth after the
decigion was closed from January --- well, starting zin
February, except 1 wasn't including the installment
amount .

JUDGE RATNEY:

Ard the installment amount, I'm not sure

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{8.4) 536-8908
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A, I'm scrry. The $80. I'm talking about the budget
of $64 and then the installment amount was $80.

,,,,,,, P

Oh, towards the arrearage?

'A. Yeah, exactly.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Oh, okay. I see. BSo the $270 does not

include the amount towards the arrearage?

A Ne.
JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. All right. I'm just trying to

make sure that the amount that you gave me satisfies
the Commission’ - most recent decision with regard to

{the calculations of amounts. Go right ahead, Ms.

Krupka.
BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

Q. Did you have a conversation with Ms. McIntosh
following the filing of her Complaint?

A. Yeah, actually, I had two cenversations with her.

1 spoke with her in March and I also spoke with her in

July. In March, I tried to settle the Complalnt, but
1 asked if she could pay at least the budget, plus $15
a montb,‘whiCh she said she was unable to do. 1 did
refer her,to some agenclres for assistance.

. What agenc.es did you refer her to?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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1A I referred her to LIHEAP and also Operation Help.

1 was going to refer her to On Track, but she had no
income at the time, And to be on On Track, you have
' to have at least some sort of income to show you can
keep up on the arrangement.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. I'm going to ask youx, Mr. Bakis,

to - -~ your conversations ycu said you had with Ms.

|MecIntesh in March and then the cther conversation was

when?
A In July.

JUDGE RAINEY:

’In July. OQkay. Now, you feferred to
certain programs. T'm going to ask you to describe

those programs and what the reqguirement cf those
programs are.

A. All right. 1 referred her to LIHEAP Program,

{which is for low income homs ~nergy assistance. It's

for basically for heating source for paying yéur bill,
' basically a heating source. And as long as she has
eglectric uéage -~ as long as she heats the home with
electrie, she could gualify., But the only thing is
the program ran out in April and it deoesn't o?en up
again until November. To my understanding, when I

spoke with her in July, she never followed up on that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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program. Operation Help Program I referred her to in

‘March, that is basically for low-income customers and

based on the fact she had nc¢ income coming in, she

might be'qual:fiedn She may have been qualified for

' that program. They offer cne-time cash grants to

cugstomers to help them pay towards their arrearage.

When I spoke to her in July, though, to my

understanding, she didn't follow up on either one of

 Lthose two numbers,

e enaretn s

Now, who administers LIHEA? angd who

administers Operation Help?

FAL Through the local welfare offices in the ccunty.,

I believe it's Dauphin County.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Dkay[
BY ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

0. Does PP&I. ¢contrcl those?

A We don't conbtrol them, We refer them and also

make up some representativesgs in those oftices to
guarantee funds.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. BAnd you referred to your On Track

Program?

AL I did --- not init:xally. In March, I didrn't,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servzce; Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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because she d:dn't report incdme. She had no income
at the time, and she has to actually have some sort of
income showing she can at least keep up the program's
arrangement. So when I spoke with her in July, she
did report she was gcﬁting a Social Sedurity
disability in the balance of $750 a ronth with one
person living there. So what I did is I referred her
to the program at that time, and when I checked

actually this morning, 1 see that they had sent out

the ‘ntformation packet to her to f£ill out on August
sth. So I imagine she should be getting that in the

near future.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Why don't vyou describe that

program? Now, that's a PP&L-administered program?

6(A. No. That's also going through the local welfare

ottice. Essentially, what they do is they put =he
customer on a program where they pay something less
than their current charges. Say; if they pay an
average of an $80 bill, they might pay about $40 a
month, as an example. And then what they do is they
cover the rest of the bill. They write off an amount

towards the arrearage each month. If =hey stay on it

for one year, it wipes out their debt.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Okay.

A. 8o it's actually --- it's like a payment. It's a

littie different than Operation Help and LIHEAP, 1It's

an actual payment arranged for the customer to pay
less than what their current charges.

JUDGE RAINEY :

I see. Now, does PP&L have any program

of its own that i1z administers for low income?

A No . Not on ouy own; no., We have the welfare
office that administers for us, and we refer customers

|to them.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Go right ahead, Ms. Krupksa.
BY ATTORNEY XRUPKA:

Q. Based on the income reported to you in July of
2003, did the BCS make an appropriate decision based
on PUC regulations?

A. From Juiy?

Q. Yes.

AL Wwell, not from July, because the customer now
reports level one income.

Q. What is PP&L's final position in this proceeding
with regard to a catch-up and funds in going forward?
A. We would request to pay the catch-up of the'®$270.

And based on the most recent financial information

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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that she provided to me in Jﬁly, I'd be looking for
budget plus $15.

Q. And does this conclude your testimony?
A. Yes, it does.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Let me just follow up again with

regard to --- you did give me a catch-up amount. What

is the total balance that this customer ---7?
A. ~The total bill including the current charges, the
amount would be $792.4€.

JUDGE RAINEY:

$£792.46.

A. That's also --- like I said, that also includes

' the current bills, too.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Now, you stated that Msg. McIntosh

18 a level one customer. Does that mean, then, that

she would qualify for assistance from the programs

that you mentioned?

A. Yes, she would qualifya’ It's just basically as
1 ]long as she would follow up, I think there may be

»| something they can do for her. T mean, PP&L would be

gatigfied if she would get enrclled at On Track. That
would be her ideal situation, the very favorable

arrandgement t¢ the low-income customers.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE RAINEY:

Yes.
A And hopefully, she'll follow up on that program
since they sent dut the infcrmation to‘her yésterday.
But yes, based on her information, she WOuld at Zeast

--- pessibly get On Track or Operation Help, if not

LTHEAP, at least, until wintertime.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Do you know how long Ms. MclIntosh

has been a customex of PP&L?

L, Yes. I took a look at the aceount,; and it looksg

like it's back to like '93, this account has been open
for her. 1t's like August 16th, '92, is how long this
account 's been open.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay.

A. S0 about ten years or so. She may have been a

jcustomer before then, but it may have been under

gervice of another person.

JUDGE RAINEY:

I see. Now, is she an all-electrig

customer, or =-~?

A,  Yes. I believe she's an all-electric customer.

JUDSE_RAINEY:

Okay. Ms. Krupka, do you want to move

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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for the admission into evidence of your exhibits?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA :

Exhibits One and Two.

JUDCE RAINEY:

Okay. So admitted. And were you going
to use Exhibit Three at all? |

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. All right. Exhibits One and Two
then are admitted into evidence. Did you have

anything that you wanted to add to this hearing, Ms.

Krupka?

ATTORNEY KRUPKA:

No, Your Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. All right. Thank you then, Mr .
Bakis. You may stcp down. Ms . Krupka, you had ---

and I don't know if this is on the rececrd or whether

you stated this off the record prior to me going on

the record, you did ask for a --- you did move :o

dismiss this case based on the failure to prosecute of

Ms. Mcintosh, and I will take that under advisement.

And if there is nothing further in this casze, then

this hearing is adjourned. Thank you very much.

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc;
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ATTORNEY KRUPXA:

Thanx you, Your Honor.
X ok Kk %k k% Kk %

HEARTNG CONCLUDED AT 2:25 P.M.

* ok 0k Kk Kk & Kk &
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£ill Acconit:  BALYO-62049 : Account Activity Statemsnt ) Date - O1/29/03
Page: 5

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE DUE TRANSACTION BALANCE  ACTUAL . DEFERRED DEG DAY RLG/ DAYS s BILLED
DATE AMOQUNT FORWARD  BILLED BALANCE R/ TYPE kistats] KW

7/2A72002 ELECTRIC SERVICE ‘ 564.13

(172672002 Regular BDill 08419 5237.21 $170.34 DO00/D40E  7%241a 31 714

CE723/2002 ELECTRIC SERVICE : 57833 ‘ ‘

n0/2312302 Regalaz Bill pusia 5315, 50 $227.21 ; 000G/0428  80L43A 28 504 ;

wuuu\awau Late Payrent (harje $0.08
£6427/2002 Late Payment Charje 5200

e e e i & e e e e e 2 o e S S
2002 Pa $-11%.060

NR/ 3042002 Paymant . 15,

O e T VM -a%fsa;,;:;,ie.-ig:;‘y@ss:,,-;xu‘.e‘;-f;;:cale;:-19;;:;7»f,(;fgx|[*‘-:::;,;‘4x,.s;%;nnnsi¢.;a‘,-:x«;fxa-a;,ne;;éy;xgi:,;i

Qag2tiaar BLENTRIC ZERVICE omw a6
11/26/2002 Requing Bill 10717 525647 520060 £913/02 50752 34 507 ’
102570002 n»znmrma mrmmqvwn wmmcmnm mwmw.{;

PRUEILY ac; Lare vrayment Charge ) 5097

16/254 72002 Late Payment Charge $3.17

I ERE J:cJ fancelod Bili 11718 534217 $256,42 D2TAH02T BIIELA 29 1614

Wquw\&aau CANCELED ELECTRIC SERVICE $75.74

1142672002 Canceled Ball 12/ $487.91 39717 0£61/0005 B3I233E 31 867

12 03/7003 Adjusiment $-1%. 74

12445372002 Adjustrent $-129.51

Y203/ 3002 ELECTRIOT BERVICE $131.5%

1240342002 Regular Bill 12726 $394.22 $262 .66 pal2/Gaei? 22210 B0 1489

1272372007 ELECTRIS SERVICE . 537 .8% .

12..23./°003 Regular Ball CLI1 S482 .11 2682 nh 4547 2000 23142A 23 1936

o o6 s A e L W e e g o Jape g ili!ill!!!ll!il!ll(tltittil!!l.&it(t:;i(#i!\.l(!iIlt}?ill(.ﬁiill!itkltl1G!t&ifilit.oli!.!.[!*i.\itll.l,i(.'ll)413&!1!&!(1»
& »

ays ua 2003 payment 3-90.00

- ,‘;utg-g-;-x.;u--;;;s‘a‘ntaaxk‘xs-f-;;xn‘:1ssr(x:-;ayxx';‘;;‘af$;§«:;r:¢:;xxx‘;‘$.s,.,;u;lsn-g:tax-r:;‘;v‘t;xnlxnr;s‘xx1zrr:|;;;;xx:;‘. e

auauu\umag BLECTRIS SERVICE 586.21
173372003 Regular 311} 862413 S48 32 53N 1) , 117550000 D11S3a 31 1011
$222452003 ELECTRIL BSERVIVE 5104 .13 ‘
~m«uam,agu mm@cwa( Bill 03517 5482 448 $47%8 .32 1284 .090¢ DI412X 32z 1259
§3724/2003 BUDGET BILLING 548.00 ;
aT7247°903 Regular mrﬂ 24714 3630.46 358745 312,43 $4.97  085z°udud 03239 28 527

T o M g e . e xttQ!t,e..li...!Q(&lill!fll‘)lt}(li?al.:&l!tll,i(.l‘illll,!iilltl‘liti]\!llliékliiillliil(‘tt!;.ISJ\!I.\K.I’$A!‘%'i[xhl;l.vii N A L TR RN

N4/2443003 BUNGET BILLING ; $68.00
547540007 Regular Ball 4515 $718. 4% 8650 .46 - 570.42 §7.38 OnI1F0007  D4D3IA 3% 193

w\ 70U BUDSET BILLING : S68. oD T T
23,7323 Regular B1il 26°186 373648 5719 456  S46.88  §-13.73 O215790I0  C4RI2A 24 191

%t!.\tlli!!!.&!#l!¢¥t2l;.l...ki.c«.ii,.,«!s.tl!i{.z‘#!rll&:,l;tiiwellll\%lt!lii!f:éiiﬂsu e e S A PR © o o e e e T g B o e T G o i S A TR o 7 g e

Dosial 20033 BUDGET FILLING - 583,09 , ;

mmwnamumou mmnnwﬂw Rill 38708 385445 18646 845,80 $-14 13 £119707F 05022 2 560

u4§umau Payment ) 574000

..w:z;iiA.c.li?{!;i.zk!iititiéttlfits:.\Cév»l.:;!al!t},x;lix\i!céflmi;i!lki&.,(sls.);}liﬁz{..ta:.,:z v B A o o S A A A o R e S g o e S

a3 #3603 BUYDGET BILLING : 3638048 )

bunubmu W13 Regulax mwww . $8702 2852 36 $HiI6 45 S0 B4 3-3%. 4% 2900/0331 Jﬁ, EA 30 144
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‘EXI '7 ;

PU C ;C[as‘ing Records /irchive

CASENBR: 12710340
CUMPFANYNAME PPLIEDG «ELECTRIS)
ODSEANTCODE Wil
COMPARYTITE ELECTRCC DISUYBUTOR

LT OMIAIIRSTNALS DOLORES
CUSTOMBANIBOLEINITIAL M ‘
CRLYOMAREASTINALE. HGINTOSH

ATCOUNTRUMBER  $a11062007
CRRVADDAREY T 2483 NORTH SECOND STREEY
SERUABDRECST APNITHENT G

SHRVCITY HARISHUNG
SANVELITE PR
SERYZIFE $1130
EraesiEe G
BICISIONISSIE ¥
GERLWAITTEN W
VIOLATION HO
CHAPER
SECTIONRULE
JUTALBATANGE 30247
DaTnClOSED AR

RESOLUTION APPLY LPC @
BALANCEDATE ANIIN002 @@? "
SHRVICPAESTOREIPAY © ol @

SERVICLLUNTINUEANOLIRT

SREVICEUGNTINUEDATE S }
o % o

B Percanon.ea.6560 M

YERAME FEERUARY 2003
SPLCALADGETAMBINT. 144
RLOLLANBUDGTTAMOUNT 64
ARREARSPAPMENTECUS B0
FINALMONTILYPAYMINT 0
CURRFNLAIUNTHLILAYAIENT O
DABRONTILYFPAYMERTE ©
LETTEADESCRIPFION BLN STRAIGHY PARIBIDCET »
NEIDDALTE .

FARBESCR THE ME FER TESTED WITHN THE ACCURACY REQUREMENTS ESTABLISHED BY THE NEGULATIO NS OF THE
PLNHSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION.

BILLOUTE
AFCONNLLTAMOURY §
PAYULIENG
RSN ESHGATORPNAME EDNARD

DEXINFLATICAYORLNATOL HARTUAK D O C U M E N T
] : i

NEROFTIMESEND 1
NURDFTIMPEAXED . )
FAXUABACODE G F O L D E R
BUCHAX N84 :
FUCIEPE €
DY ACED $AR003 124328

XML KEATEDDATETIME  AJZAIZOOY 104559
XML FILINANE POLE_CL 01242003 104550.ari

Papel of I

Wednevday, March 0%, 2003
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